
 

STAFF REPORT  
CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

TO:  City Council Regular Session. MEETING DATE: 10/19/2021 

FROM: Steve Thomas 

SUBJECT: City Council Approval of a Task Order to TOCOI Engineering for design, survey and 

permitting for a dock extension and two covered boat slips, in an amount not to exceed 

$41,500.00.  Steve Thomas 
 

BACKGROUND 

City Council Approved for Staff to apply for a LLI Grant for $300,000 for a dock extension with 

covered boat slips and a new boat for the police Department. This grant was approved by the state for 

this year and the contract will run from October of 2021 to October of 2022 for completion. This will be 

a great add for our community and the Police Department. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Account # 001-3072-5006300 in the amount $41,500.00 

RECOMMENDATION 

City Council Approval of a Task Order to TOCOI Engineering for design, survey and permitting for a 

dock extension and two covered boat slips, in amount not to exceed $41,500.00. 
 


